
RFP Title: Architectural and Engineering Consulting Services
RFP Number: RFP-FS-2023-12-MB

Q # Questions RFP Reference (Document
 & Page-Section-Item) Answers

1

RFP, Section 2.1 and 2.4, 
Pages 2–3

Attachment C, Master 
Agreement sample, Exhibit 
D, Section 1, Page D-1

The RFP response needs to include Subconsultant Hourly Rates, if 
appropriate. All Subconsultants proposed for subsequent Project 
Proposals must be noted on Exhibit F, Consultant Proposal Form,  of 
the Master Agreement at that time.

2

Attachment N, Hourly 
Rates, Pages N-2 and N-3

Attachment C, Master 
Agreement sample, Exhibit 
D, Section 1, Page D-1

Include Subconsultants for disciplines typically used for standard 
industry projects. See answer to question 1.

3

Attachment D,
Questions Heading, Page D-
3

Attachment D has been revised. Please see Addendum 1.

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – PACKAGE 01

ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS – PACKAGE 01

Does this RFP response need to include sub-consultants proposals at this 
time? Or-will this be considered “Additional Services” as part of 
subsequent project proposals?

If sub-consultants are to be included- please list the required disciplines 
(Service Types) for a responsive proposal?

Please confirm the intent of this question is for the consultant to provide 
environmental consulting services and not services relating to 
architecture and/or engineering of 5 California Public Works projects.  
Given the scope of this project the environment consulting specificity 
seems out of place so we are seeking clarification.  Were you looking for 
examples where the consultant provided architectural and/or engineering 
services for the “Construction, alteration, demolition, installation, or 
repair work done under contract and paid for in whole or in part out of 
public funds”? If you were looking for Environmental Consulting 
Services are you looking for CEQA type services or sustainable building 
systems type services?
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